
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 2:55 PM
To: leslie.church@canada.ca; tristan.laycock@canada.ca; emily.harris@canada.ca;

thierry.belair@canada.ca; simon.beauchemin@international.gc.ca;
natacha.engel@international.gc.ca

Cc: Zimmerman, Shannon; Stickney, Matt
Subject: Empty planes

Hi there - PM was asked by Scheer in OP today about the three empty PPE planes from China.

Can you pls keep us posted on if you see anything?

Can you also pls ask your officials for more info? I assume we will get to this on the call tonight but if you're able to get
any info beforehand, that would be greatly appreciated it

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803
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